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Diamond Williams 

From: Linda Strumski [Istrumski@pascocountyfl.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20,2011 4:12 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Joseph Richards; 'Michael.Cooke@Ruden.com'; 'KELLY. JR@leg.state.fl.us'; Anna Norris; 

'mdavis@bmolaw.com' 
Subject: HV Utility Systems Docket No: 110022 
Attachments: Hacienda Village Letter to PSC.pdf 

A. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Linda Strumski on behalf of 
Joseph D. Richards, Esquire 
Pasco County Attorney's Office 
8731 Citizens Drive, Suite 340 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

Istrumski@Dascocountyfl.net 
jrichardsG3oascocountvfl. net 

(727) 847-81 20 

Docket No. I 1  0022 

Title: PASCO COUNTY'S LETTER TO OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
- 
Document being filed on behalf of: 

Pasco County Board of County Commissioners 

There is a total of 1 page. 

The document attached is a letter from Pasco County to the Public Service Commission 

Hacienda Village. 
regarding discussion between Pasco County and 

Linda Strumski 
Senior Legal Secretary 
Pasco County Attorney's Office 
8731 Citizens Drive, Suite 340 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 
Tele: 727-847-81 20 Ext. a81 o 
Fax: 727-847-8021 

7/20/2011 
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"Bringing Opporfunifies Home" 

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which 
it is addressed and may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure 
under applicable law. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action 
in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If 
you received this in error, please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this information. Under 
Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in 
response to a public-records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this 
office by phone or in writing. 

7/20/20 1 1 



OFFICE OF THE COUNTY ATTORNEY 

* Florida Bar Board Certlflcd la City, County rod Local Government Ldw 

Via Electronic Filinq 

July 20, 201 1 

Jeffrey N. Steinsnyder, County Attorney * 
David A. Goldstein, Chief Assistant County Attorney 
W. Elizabeth Blair, Senior Assistant County Attorney 
Jane M. Fagan, Senior Assistant County Attorney * 
Marcie McDonie, Senior Assistant County Attorney 
Joseph D. Richards, Senior Assistant County Attorney 
Anthony M. Salzano, Senior Assistant County Attorney 
Richard R Vickers, Senior Assistant County Attorney 
Kristi Wooden, Senior Assistant County Attorney 
Nicki H. Spirtos, Assistant County Attorney 
Timothy S. Steele, Assistant County Attorney 

Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Hacienda Village Utilities 
Docket #I 10022-WU 

Dear Office of Commission Clerk: 

Last week I spoke with Anna Norris and informed her that Pasco County has been in contact 
with the Attorney for Hacienda Village, Mr. Michael Cooke. A meeting is scheduled between 
Pasco County, the City of New Port Richey and Hacienda Village Utilities for July 27‘h, 201 1 
to discuss their application and a possible resolution of our objections. 

We will update you about any progress made at that meeting. Please feel free to contact me 
if you need further information. 

Sincerely, 

&enior Assistant County Attorney 

JDR:ls 

cc: Anna Norris, Public Service Commission, Office of General Counsel 
Michael Cooke, Attorney for Hacienda Village 
Michael Davis, Attorney for the City of New Port Richey 

7530 Little Road, Suite 340, New Port Richey, Florida 34654 (727) 847-8 120 F A X  (727) 847-8021 

Bringing Opportunities Home 


